
State of Florida 

DATE: April 10,2003 
TO: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc, 

Sprint-Florida Incorporated 
Verizon Florida, Inc. 
All Parties of Record 

Docket No. 981834-TP - Petition of Competitive Carriers for Commission action to 
support local competition in BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s service territory. 

FROM: Wayne D. Knight, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
RE: 

Docket No. 990321-TP - Petition of ACI Cop.  d/b/a Accelerated Connections, Inc. for 
generic investigation to ensure that BellSouth Telecommunications, hc . ,  Sprint-Florida, 
Incorporated, and GTE Florida Incorporated comply with obligation to provide alternative 
local exchange carriers with flexible, timely, and cost-efficient physical collocation. 

Collocation Facility Tour Schedule 

Via Facsimile and U.S. Mail 

Please note that staff and a staff witness of the Florida Public Service Commission will be 
conducting a central office premise tour of the following facility on the date and at the time listed 
below. Please direct any questions regarding this matter to Wayne Knight at (850) 413-6232. 

Sprint Central Office 

Tour begins at 9:30 a.m., April 17,2003: 

132 N. Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 

cc: Bureau of Records and Hearing Services 
Competitive Markets and Enforcement 


